



JOZIEA FAROOQ

@ joziafarooq247@gmail.com

7051713188

Sadar bazar mattan anantnag, jammu and kashmir

Skills

Well versed with analysis and documentation of patient record. Demonstrated expertise in providing professional nursing treatment to patients as per physician's prescription. Well versed in collecting and analysing patients data. Providing health education and need based education to patients and thier families. Epertised in neanatal examination and providing ventilator care. Comitted to implement need based care plan to each patient to meet the needs of patient. Expertize in suoervisory skills. Well versed with teaching skill.

Handling pressure.

Compentent teaching skill.

Adaptibility

Time management.

Critical thinking

Leadership skill.

Strong work ethic.

Collabration

Demonstrating skill.

Educator.

Problem solving.

Objective

Nurse RN, with around 3 years of experience providing qaulity care to a wide variety of patients. Possess masters degree in pediatric nursing and currently persuing masters in psychology and postgraduate diploma in occupational and environmental health through ignou unversity.Focussed on earning a doctorate in nursing.Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge toeffectively fill nursing postion at your hospital.

Experience

- Florence paramedical institute Anantnag,kashmir** *April 2016 - April 2017*
Tutor
Skilled and competence in teaching and demonstration.
Clinical instructor during hospital posting of students.
- Skill tree company** *May 2017 - October 2017*
Health care trainer
I worked as a skilled and competent trainer in training of student at Govt higher secondary school Ashmuji kulgam kashmir.
Worked as teacher cum supervisor in school.
- Govt.medical college anantnag,kashmir** *April 2020 - 10/7/2020.*
Staff nurse
Initially worked as an ward sister in accident and emergency ward,gmc anantnag.
Nurse,RN with about 3 years of expierence providing skilled, competent qaulity care to a wide variety of patients.
Conducted nurses round along with 12 nurse working under my supervision.
Provided health education and follow up advices to patients.
Maintained record and documentation.
provided care in covid positive patients.
Comitted to implement the plan of care to meet the needs of patients.
Well versed with critical thinking .
Have been deputed to college of nursing and Paramedical sciences,GMC anantnag as a **Tutor/Demomstrator** .
- Govt medical college anantnag** *10/7/2020 - Still working*
Tutor/Demimstrator
Working as tutor/demonstrator at College of Nursing and Paramedical Sciences,GMC Anantnag.

Education

- Sher i kashmir institute of medical sciences.** *2020*
Msc Nursing in pediatric Nursing
86.8 percent

○	Sher i lashmir institute of medical sciences ,srinagar ,kashmir	
	B.sc nursing	<i>2011-2015</i>
	76 percent	<i>session</i>
○	Medversity	<i>Dec,2020</i>
	Certificate course in diabetic education	
	80 percent	
○	Jkbose, srinagar kashmir	<i>2010</i>
	12 th standard examination	
	86 percent	
○	Jkbose kashmir	<i>2008</i>
	Matriculation	
	80 percent	